
Date Category Description/Rationale Expense Type
Net 

Amount1
Receipt 

Page No.2

Mar. 9, 2025 Business Travel Sherwood Park Chamber of Commerce Luncheon & General Meeting Meal 45.72$         2, 3
Apr. 4, 2024 Business Travel Fort Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce State of the City Luncheon Meal 50.80$         4 - 6

Apr. 16, 2024 Business Travel Sherwood Park Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Meal 55.88$         7, 8

TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED FOR THE PERIOD $152.40
Note:  

(2) Receipts for transactions under $20 are not included and can be provided on request. Travel logs for mileage is not provided, current rate is $0.61/km.

(1) Attached receipts may include expenses for all parties who attended.  Only amount for the individual named on this report are included above. Elk Island Public Schools
receives a GST rebate for 68% of the 5% GST.  Amounts above include the net GST only.

ELK ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Don Irwin

EXPENSES SUBMITTED FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD:  MARCH 1, 2025 TO MAY 31, 2025
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From: postmaster@membeemail.com on behalf of Sherwood Park & District Chamber of Commerce
To: Debbie Oloriz EDEX
Subject: Sales Confirmation for March 19 Luncheon & General Meeting From Sherwood Park & District Chamber of

Commerce
Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:03:48 AM

Hi Debbie, 

Your online purchase from Sherwood Park & District Chamber of Commerce for the March
19 Luncheon & General Meeting has been confirmed. 

The purchase was made by: 

Debbie Oloriz, Administrative Assistant 
Organization: Elk Island Public Schools

Your registration is confirmed for the following: 

Admission - Member (use your member password for member pricing)
Quantity: 1

Admission - Member (use your member password for member pricing) details for attendee
Attendee: Don Irwin 

Total Items: 1 
Sub Total: $45.00 
GST # 10797 7159: $2.25 
Grand Total: $47.25 

Payment Type: Credit Card 

Amount of Payment: $47.25 
Balance: $0.00 

We look forward to seeing you there! 

Sherwood Park & District Chamber of Commerce
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Debbie Oloriz EDEX

From: postmaster@membeemail.com on behalf of Sherwood Park & District Chamber of 
Commerce <admin@sherwoodparkchamber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 8:40 AM
To: Debbie Oloriz EDEX
Subject: Sales Confirmation for April 16 Luncheon & General Meeting From Sherwood Park & 

District Chamber of Commerce

Hi Don,  
 
Your online purchase from Sherwood Park & District Chamber of Commerce for the April 16 Luncheon & 
General Meeting has been confirmed.  
 
The purchase was made by:  
 
Don Irwin,  
Organization: Elk Island Public Schools 
Email: debbie.oloriz@eips.ca   
 
Your registration is confirmed for the following:  
 
Admission 
Quantity: 1 
 
Admission details for attendee 
Attendee: Don Irwin  
 
Total Items: 1  
Sub Total: $55.00  
GST # 10797 7159: $2.75  
Grand Total: $57.75  
 
Payment Type: Credit Card  

Amount of Payment: $57.75  
Balance: $0.00  
 
We look forward to seeing you there!  
 
Sherwood Park & District Chamber of Commerce 
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